
From:   ECR.ZN/ECR/IR/IN
To:

 
DNR.DV/DNR/ECR/IR/IN@icms, MGS.DV/MGS/ECR/IR/IN@icms,
DHN.DV/DHN/ECR/IR/IN@icms, SPJ.DV/SPJ/ECR/IR/IN@icms,
SEE.DV/SEE/ECR/IR/IN@icms, ECR.ZN/ECR/IR/IN@icms

Cc:   PAMCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms, CHGCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms, ZonalUsers,
NR.ZN/NR/IR/IN@icms

Date:   Thursday, June 29, 2023 10:38AM
Subject:

  Restoration of Train No-14223/14224 Budhpurnima Express in between RGD-DDU
with reduced frequency till restoration of regular services in between RGD-BSB.

>
EAST CENTRAL RAILWAY

HAJIPUR

NOTIFICATION NO.CHG/35/2023-24
 

No. ECR/OPT/TT/ 510/DNR/Restoration                                                              Date:29.06.2023
Divisional Railway Manager
East Central Railway
Danapur, Dhanbad, Sonpur, Samastipur & Pt. DeenDayal Upadhyaya 
 
            Sub: Restoration of Train No-14223/14224 Budhpurnima Express  in between    
                  RGD-DDU  with reduced frequency till restoration of regular services in   
                  between RGD-BSB. 
             Ref: Northern Railway Message No.53-TT/15/Traffic & Power Block/BSB/LKO/22, Dt.- 
                      28.06.23.
 

                 
Vide reference to above, Northern Railway has notified the cancellation of 14223/14224 RGD-BSB-RGD

Budhpurnima express upto 28.07.2023 in connection with BSB yard remodeling work.
Therefore, the Competent authority has decided to restored the services of 14223/14224 RGD-BSB-RGD

Budhpurnima Express in between RGD-DDU-RGD Tri-Weekly  with existing stoppages & timings till restoration of
regular services upto BSB after the completion of BSB yard remodeling work . The details are as under:-

 

14223/14224 RGD-BSB-RGD Budhpurnima Express

Sl.
No

Train
no.

Service
Restored
in Between

Days of Run Composition
With
effect
from

1. 14223 RGD-DDU SUN, TUE &
THU (Ex-RGD) SLRD/C-2, GS/-7,

GSCN/C   - 3, ACCN/C-1 =
13 coaches

02.07.23

2. 14224 DDU-RGD MON,WED & FIR
(Ex-DDU)

03.07.23

 

Note: Rake will be maintained at RGD by DNR Division.
 

        All concerned to please note and act accordingly. 
 
 
          Sd/-     

                                                                                               For CPTM/ECR/HJP
 



Copy to:
1.       Secy to GM - for kind information of GM.
2.       Secy to AGM - for kind information of AGM.
3.       Secy to PCOM - for kind information of PCOM.
4.       PCCM, PCME, CMPE, PCE, PCEE, CELE, PCSTE, PFA, PCSC, CELE, CRSE    
          (Chg) - for kind information.
5.       CPRO/ ECR/HJP - for arrange wide publicity through various mode of     
              media please.(Allocation No. 03 - 913 -21)
6.       DRM/DNR & DDU - for kind information and necessary action.
7.       DRM/ SPJ, SEE, & DHN - for kind information.
8.       CPTM/IR - for kind information.
9.       PED/Chg/ Rly. Bd / NDLS - for kind information.
10.     CHC/Emergency Control / ECR/ HJP - for information and necessary action.
11.     COIS cell - to arrange to feed in system.


